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ADDENDUM 1 
This addendum does not change the bid due date or time. 

 
 
PROJECT: 08-23-001 Snow and Ice Removal Services 
RFP TIME DUE: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. Can you please confirm that there are no prevailing wages on this contract? On page 5 says no, however 
towards the end where the certificate is it mentions prevailing wages.  

a. This is not a prevailing wage contract. 
 

2. In the scope of work it mentions that sidewalks are serviced for the Sugar Grove location, however on 
the pricing sheet that is the only campus that does not have a place to put pricing for sidewalks.  

a. DELETE UNIT PRICES PAGE 15 and ADD revised Unit Prices – Page 15 made part of this 
addendum. 
 

3. In the RFP it mentions it can be awarded as a whole or in part, will each campus have one service 
provider? We want to ensure that we will not be on one campus with another provider should we get 
awarded. 

a. Contact could be awarded to multiple contractors, but each campus will be awarded to only 
one. 
 

4. Do you guys have an equipment retainer as part of this contract? Would we be able to store material 
and equipment on the site(s) should we receive an award? 

a. No issues with equipment storage at campuses, however only outdoor storage is available. 
Should you need secured storage you would need to provide your own (e.g. trailer). 

  
5. Can you provide me with the worksheet you utilize to calculate the low bidder off the unit prices that 

are provided to you on this RFP? 
a. The calculation is based off an average of historical snow totals per campus dating back to the 

2015-2016 snow season. Recap blank is attached.  
b. Note: Sugar Grove Campus staff provide plowing services for the SG campus, which is why there 

are no snow fall amounts shown on the worksheet.  
 

 



All Contractors are required to complete and sign this form. Please print clearly. Attach a detailed proposal 
with a breakdown of costs for all equipment, delivery, installation and training. 

$ 

REVISED - ADDENDUM 1 (08/30/2023)



WAUBONSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE SNOW FALL AVERAGES WORKSHEET
ADDENDUM 1

AUGUST 30, 2023

Aurora Downtown FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 AVG Total
Salt 22 26 12 6 11 6 7 9 12 89
1‐2" Snowfall 13 3 6 11 11 7 5 8 51
2.1‐4" Snowfall 6 2 6 3 3 1 4 8 4 31
4.1‐6" Snowfall 5 1 2 2 1 0 0 2 8
6.1 ‐ 8" Snowfall 1 1 0 1 3
>8.1" Snowfall 1 0 0 0 1

183
Aurora Fox Valley
Salt 22 25 12 16 11 6 9 12 14 113
1‐2" Snowfall 12 4 6 11 11 7 15 9 66
2.1‐4" Snowfall 6 2 3 3 1 4 7 4 26
4.1‐6" Snowfall 5 1 2 2 1 0 0 2 11
6.1 ‐ 8" Snowfall 1 1 0 1 2
>8.1" Snowfall 1 0 0 0 1

219
Plano
Salt 22 25 12 18 10 5 18 15 16 125
1‐2" Snowfall 12 4 8 9 17 9 16 11 75
2.1‐4" Snowfall 6 2 6 4 3 5 3 7 5 36
4.1‐6" Snowfall 5 1 1 3 1 1 0 2 12
6.1 ‐ 8" Snowfall 2 0 0 1 2
>8.1" Snowfall 1 0 0 0 1

251
Sugar Grove
Salt
1‐2" Snowfall
2.1‐4" Snowfall
4.1‐6" Snowfall
6.1 ‐ 8" Snowfall
>8.1" Snowfall

Note: Salting added to each Snowfall Total
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